

# Maria-Magdalena Boroș-Lazăr (căs. Suciu)

Date of birth:	Nationality: Romanian   Gender: Female   Phone number:	1
Email address:	Address:	

## ABOUT ME

Magdalena Lazăr began studying the violin at the age of 6 under the guidance of Professor Ana Bâscă. From 2006, she continued her training at the "Tudor Ciortea" Music High School in Brașov with Professor Maria Mireanu. She pursued both undergraduate and master's degree programs at the Faculty of Music, Transilvania University in Brașov, completing them under the supervision of Associate Professor Dr. Dan Pepelea. Starting in 2015, she benefited from the careful guidance of Maestro Ilarion Ionescu-Galați.

Among the awards she has won at competitions are the 1st Prize and the Jury Prize at the Erich Bergel – Dorothy Kitchen International Competition in Sibiu, 2017, the 1st Prize and the Grand Prize at the "Ada Ulubeanu" Competition in Bucharest, 2021, and the 2nd Prize at the national stage of the Musical Interpretation Olympiad, as well as the 2nd Prize at the "Paul Constantinescu" National Competition in Ploiești (2010, 2012). She has performed recitals in various locations, including Brașov, Sibiu, Târgoviște, Râmnicu Vâlcea, Bucharest, China, New York, Cuba, Mexico, Peru, Ecuador, and Dubai. Between 2009 and 2012, she annually performed as a soloist with the Brașov Philharmonic. She has collaborated extensively with significant orchestras locally, nationally, and internationally, such as the Brașov Philharmonic, Brașov Opera, Kamerata Kronstadt, Romanian Youth Orchestra, Romanian Sinfonietta Orchestra, Youth Orchestra Romania-Moldova, Youth Orchestra of Italy, and more.

Currently, Magdalena is pursuing her doctoral studies at Transilvania University in Braşov under the guidance of Professor Dr. Stela Drăgulin, with a thesis titled "The Soloistic Aspect of the Violin in Extra-European Musical Creation." She also serves as the first violinist in the Braşov Philharmonic Orchestra and as a teacher at the "Tudor Ciortea" Music High School in Brasov.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

18/10/2021 - CURRENT Braşov, Romania

FIRST VIOLIN - TUTTI BRASOV PHILHARMONIC

31/08/2019 - CURRENT Brasov, Romania

**VIOLIN TEACHER** LICEUL VOCATIONAL DE MUZICĂ TUDOR CIORTEA

2018 - CURRENT Vienna, Austria

**VIOLIN COLLABORATOR** VIENNA STRAUSS PHILARMONIC ORCHESTRA

2015 - CURRENT Braşov, Romania

**VIOLIN COLLABORATOR KAMERATA KRONSTADT** 

2015 - 2021 Brașov, Romania

**VIOLIN COLLABORATOR** FILARMONICA BRAŞOV

2015 - 2019 Bucharest, Romania

**VIOLIN COLLABORATOR ROMANIAN YOUTH ORCHESTRA** 

Romanian Atheneum Sala Palatului Konzerthaus Berlin Sala cu Orgă - Chișinău, Rep. Moldova Auditorium Gustav Mahler - Dobiacco, Italy

05/2019 New York, United States

**RECITALS UNO** 

2017 - 2018 Brasov, Romania

**VIOLIN COLLABORATOR** CERBUL DE AUR

11/2018 Havana, Cuba

#### **RECITALS HAVANA UNIVERSITY**

11/2018 Ciudad de Mexico, Mexico

**RECITALS** ACATLAN NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

23/07/2018 - 30/07/2018 Beijing, China

**RECITALS** CENTRAL CONSERVATORY BEIJING, ROMANIAN EMBASSY IN BEIJING

2015 - 2016 Brasov, Romania

**RECITALS SALA PATRIA** 

2015 Bucharest, Romania

#### **VIOLIN COLLABORATOR ROMANIAN SINFONIETTA**

Romanian Atheneum

Gustav Mahler Auditorium - Dobiacco, Italy

2015 Florence, Italy

## **VIOLIN COLLABORATOR ITALIAN YOUTH ORCHESTRA**

Parco Della Musica, Roma Teatro Morlacchi, Perugia Teatro Sociale, Rovigo

2014 - 2015 Brașov, Romania

## CHAMBER MUSIC RECITAL AULA UNIVERSITĂȚII

2012 Bucharest, Romania

#### **RECORDINGS** TRINITAS TV

31/05/2012 Brasov, Romania

## **SOLOIST FILARMONICA**

N. Paganini, Violin Concerto no. 1

31/05/2011 Brașov, Romania

**SOLOIST FILARMONICA** 

#### E. Lalo, Symphony Espagnole

31/05/2010 Brașov, Romania

**SOLOIST FILARMONICA** 

### P. Sarasate, Gipsy Aires

31/05/2009 Braşov, Romania

**SOLOIST FILARMONICA** 

M. Bruch, Violin Concerto

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

08/2020 - CURRENT Brașov, Romania

PHD IN MUSIC Universitatea TRANSILVANIA din Brașov

Website www.unitbv.ro

08/04/2021 - 09/04/2021 București, Romania

1ST PRIZE AND GRAND PRIZE Concursul de Interpretare Ada Ulubeanu, ediția a XI-a

28/02/2021 Brasov, Romania

**RECITAL** Gala Studenților Doctoranzi

Address Aula Unuversitatii Transilvania, Brasov, Romania

2017 - 2019 Brasov, Romania

**MASTER DEGREE IN MUSIC** Transilvania University

2013 - 2017 Brașov, Romania

**BACHELOR DEGREE IN MUSIC** Transilavania University

2016 Sibiu, Romania

1ST PRIZE, JURY'S PRIZE Erich Bergel - Dorothy Kitchen International Competition

2013 Brasov, Romania

1ST PRIZE International Festival Steaua Carpaților

2013 Brasov, Romania

PREMIUL I Olimpiada Nationala de Limba si Literatura Romana, etapa judeteana

2013 Brasov, Romania

PREMIUL I Olimpiada Nationala de Istorie, etapa judeteana

2011 - 2013 Bucharest, Romania

MASTERCLASSES Prof. Univ. Dr. Gabriel Croitoru

2005 - 2013 Brasov, Romania

BACALAUREAT DIPLOMA Liceul Vocațional de Muzică Tudor Ciortea

2012 Brașov, Romania

**COMPETITION'S PRIZE** Pagini Muzicale Românești

2012 Sinaia, Romania

**MENTION** Remember Enescu International Violin Competition

2009 - 2011 Braşov, Romania

MASTERCLASSES Prof. Univ. Dr. Ioan Rațiu

2009 - 2010 Ploiești, Romania

2ND PRIZE National Violin Competition Paul Constantinescu

2009 Brasov, Romania

MASTERCLASS Mihai Craioveanu

2008 Alba Iulia, Romania

2ND PRIZE Olimpiada Naționala de Interpretare, etapa națională

2006 Brașov, Romania

**MASTERCLASS** Arlette Bonamy

#### LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ROMANIAN** 

Other language(s):

	UNDERST	ANDING	SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production Spoken interaction		
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING	
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	nteraction	
SPANISH	В1	B1	A1	A2	A1	
JAPANESE	A2	A1	A2	A2	A1	
RUSSIAN	A2	A2	A2	A2	A2	

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

## DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word | Microsoft Powerpoint | Microsoft Office | Skype | Facebook | Instagram | Social Media | Google Drive | Zoom | Written and Verbal skills